

# Nicola Canzian

# Curriculum Vitae

---

## Basic informations

Date of birth  
31.12.1989  
Residence  
Treviso, Italy  
Languages  
Italian (*native*)  
English (*working knowledge*)

---

## Contacts

info@nicolacanzian.com  
+39 347 581 2205  
nicolacanzian.com  
Skype nicola\_canzian  
LinkedIn nicolacanzian

---

## Skills

Proficient  
InDesign, Illustrator, Photoshop  
Working  
FontLab, Dreamweaver, iWork suite,  
Office suite, Wordpress  
Beginner  
HTML, CSS  
Extra  
Research, print preparation, digital print,  
binding and finishing.

---

## Interests

Editorial design and type design,  
cycling, independent publishing, book  
collecting, movies, outdoor life and dogs.

## Profile

Graphic designer from Treviso, teacher and freelance designer for a while, now at Lissak Design studio. I'm a curious and committed designer, always open to new challenges. My education background permits me to master with ease the technical aspects and problems in print/web production, and my freelancer experience had taught me to be organized and multitasking, to work under pressure and to deal with suppliers. I'm passionate about cycling in all its forms, when I get the chance I bring my bike and I go out for an easy spin or a multi-day trip. Sometimes I'm lucky enough to mix my job and my passion.

---

## Education

**Bachelor's degree in Communication design** at IUSVE, Venice  
*Thesis title: Independent publishing as defence of the pure graphic design*  
Relevant courses: Semiotics, Art and graphic design history, Marketing, Photography lab, Graphic design lab.  
September 2008 - July 2012

**High school diploma in Graphic design technics** at ISSM, Venice  
Relevant courses: Printing processes and techniques, Art History, Softwares lab.  
September 2003 - July 2008

---

## Workshops

**Advanced training course in Type design** at POLI.design, Milan  
September 2013 - October 2013

**Training course in New Media design** at ISSM, Venice  
Relevant courses: Web design, Digital publishing, Video editing, Content Management Systems.  
April 2011 - November 2011

---

## Work Experience

**Graphic designer** at Lissak Design, Treviso  
Lissak Design Studio is specialized in exhibit design, product graphics, packaging design and branding in general, providing a 360 degrees treatment to the client. Clients come from different sectors, such as SuperJet Intl/Sukhoi (aerospace), Henry Schein Krugg (medical), Klever Mobility, Fulcrum Wheels and Campagnolo (bicycle).  
April 2015 - Present

**Designer as Freelance**, Treviso/Venice  
Projects ranging from branding to print design, brochures and exhibit stands. I worked with private companies, schools and cultural associations, including a lot of third party work.  
March 2009 - Present

**Teacher** at IUSVE/Freelance, Venice  
Teaching a semester-long course titled *Digital Publishing with Adobe InDesign* at IUSVE University and in other training courses, standalone courses or part of a program, like *Printing processes*, *ePub creation*, *Digital publishing*, *Adobe Illustrator* and *Adobe InDesign*.  
May 2012 - September 2014

**In-House designer** at Gruppo Grigolin, Treviso  
Part of the marketing office of Fornaci Grigolin. Responsibilities included keeping updated sales catalogs and datasheets, creating products packaging, designing POS materials and trade show booths.  
December 2011 - June 2014

**Intern** at Maiarelli Studio, New York  
Assisted the founder and creative director of the studio on projects that involved naming, brand strategy, identity development, print design and exhibit design.  
September 2011 - November 2011